Case 2023XX001346 11-06-2023 Court Order Filed 11-06-2023 Page 1 of 1

OFFICE OF THE CLERK

Supreme Qourt of Wisconsin

110 EAST MAIN STREET, SUITE 215
P.O. Box 1688
MADISON, WI 53701-1688

TELEPHONE (608) 266-1880
FACSIMILE (608) 267-0640

Web Site: www.wicourts.gov

November 6, 2023

To:

Catherine A. La Fleur Osman A. Mirza

La Fleur Law Office, S.C. OS Mirza Law LLC

Suite 429 757 N. Broadway, Suite 300
313 N. Plankinton Avenue Milwaukee, WI 53202

Milwaukee, WI 53203
John T. Payette
Office of Lawyer Regulation
110 E. Main Street, Suite 315
Madison, WI 53703

You are hereby notified that the Court, by its Clerk and Commissioners, has entered the following
order:

No. 2023XX1346-D Office of Lawyer Regulation v. Osman A. Mirza

On October 30, 2023, this court granted the Office of Lawyer Regulation's (OLR) motion
seeking the summary suspension of Attorney Osman A. Mirza's license to practice law pursuant
to SCR 22.20. The order temporarily suspended Attorney Mirza's license as of the date of the
order and until further order of this court. The order additionally directed Attorney Mirza to
comply with the requirements of SCR 22.26 relating to license suspension.

On November 3, 2023, Attorney Mirza filed a "Memorandum and Motion for Leave to
Comply with SCR 22.26." In the motion, Attorney Mirza states that because he received the
summary suspension order after its immediate effective date, "it is impossible to comply with
[SCR 22.26] absent a reasonable allowance of time." Thus, Attorney Mirza asks the court "for
leave as it deems appropriate to comply with SCR 22.26."

IT IS ORDERED that the motion is denied. SCR 22.26(1)(d) provides Attorney Mirza 15
days after the effective date of his suspension to make all arrangements for the temporary or
permanent closing or winding up of his practice. In addition, SCR 22.26(1)(e) provides Attorney
Mirza 25 days after the effective date of his suspension to file an affidavit with the OLR showing
full compliance with his post-suspension obligations. Attorney Mirza has made no showing as to
why he should not be expected to abide by these deadlines.

Samuel A. Christensen
Clerk of Supreme Court



